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1
 QUO WARRANTO: A writ, in the nature of a writ of right for the king, [sovereign] against him who claimed or usurped 

any office, franchise, or liberty, to inquire by what authority he supported his claim, in order to determine the right. It lay 

also in case of non-user, or long neglect of a franchise, or misuser or abuse of it; being a writ commanding the defendants to 

show by what warrant he exercises such a franchise, having never had any grant of it, or having forfeited it by neglect or 

abuse. 3 Bl.Comm. 262. It is intended to prevent exercise of powers that are not conferred by law, and is not ordinarily 

available to regulate the manner of exercising such powers. State ex rel. Johnson v. Conservative Savings & Loan Ass’n, 

143 Neb. 805, 11 N.W.2d 89, 92, 93. In England, and quite generally throughout the United States, this writ has given place 

to an ‘information in the nature of a quo warranto,’ which, though in form a criminal proceeding, is in effect a civil remedy 

similar to the old writ, and is the method now usually employed for trying the title to a corporate or other franchise, or to a 

public or corporate office. Ames v. Kansas, 111 U.S. 449, 4 S.Ct. 437, 28 L.Ed. 482; People v. Londoner, 13 Colo. 303, 22 

P. 764, 6 L.R.A. 444. 
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CCCCOMMON LLLLAW GGGGRAND JJJJURY’S 

SSSSUBVERSIVE    WWWWATCH LLLLIST 
18 U.S. Code § 2383 - Rebellion or insurrection: Whoever incites, sets on foot (bring about), assists, or engages in any 

rebellion or insurrection against ... the laws thereof, or gives aid or comfort thereto, shall be fined under this title or 

imprisoned not more than ten years, or both; and shall be incapable of holding any office under the United States.
2
 The 

following representatives and senators are using their office to pass unlawful statutes to subvert the unalienable rights of 

We the People and Natural Law. 
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2
 (June 25, 1948, ch. 645, 62 Stat. 808; Pub. L. 103–322, title XXXIII, §?330016(1)(L), Sept. 13, 1994, 108 Stat. 2147.) 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 
•  4 4 5  B r o a d w a y ,  A l b a n y ,  N Y  1 2 2 0 7 - 2 9 3 6  •  

 

United States Grand Jury
3
 (Status: sovereign

4
) JURISDICTION: Court of Record

5
  

                                                    Tribunal, the People Law Case No. 1776-1789-1791-2019 

  

- against - Administrator Grand Jury Foreman 

 Depository Case No. 1:16-CV-1490 

United States Supreme Court, Federal Judiciary U.S. 

Senate, and U.S. House of Representatives, et al  

        (Status: clipped sovereignty) 

 

    

WWWWRIT QQQQUO WWWWARRANTO
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                                                     Defendants Copied: President Trump, AG William Barr 

 

It appears that our elected and appointed ‘Servants’ need to be reminded that in America We the 

People rule; We the People are Sovereign. And, that: 

“Whenever any Form of Government becomes destructive of these ends, it is the 

Right of [We] the People to alter or to abolish it, and to institute new [Servants], 
laying its foundation on such principles and organizing its powers in such form, as 

to them shall seem most likely to effect their Safety and Happiness.”
7
  

In this world, lawful governments derive their just powers from the consent of the governed and are 

therefore instituted to secure just courts, lawful legislation, and the Blessings of Liberty to ourselves 

                                                           
3
The UUSCLGJ is comprised of fifty Grand Juries each unified amongst the counties within their respective States. All 

fifty States have unified nationally as an assembly of Thousands of People in the name of We the People to suppress, 

through our Courts of Justice, subverters both foreign and domestic acting under color of law within our governments. 

States were unified by re-constituting all 3,133 United States counties. 
4
 “‘Sovereignty’ means that the decree of sovereign makes law, and foreign courts cannot condemn influences persuading 

sovereign to make the decree.” Moscow Fire Ins. Co. of Moscow, Russia v. Bank of New York & Trust Co., 294 N.Y.S. 

648, 662, 161 Misc. 903.; The people of this State, as the successors of its former sovereign, are entitled to all the rights 

which formerly belonged to the King by his prerogative. Lansing v. Smith, 4 Wend. 9 (N.Y.) (1829), 21 Am. Dec. 89 10C 

Const. Law Sec. 298; 18 C Em.Dom. Sec. 3, 228; 37 C Nav.Wat. Sec. 219; Nuls Sec. 167; 48 C Wharves Sec. 3, 7. 
5
 “A Court of Record is a judicial tribunal having attributes and exercising functions independently of the person of the 

magistrate designated generally to hold it, and proceeding according to the course of common law, its acts and proceedings 

being enrolled for a perpetual memorial.” Jones v. Jones, 188 Mo.App. 220, 175 S.W. 227, 229; Ex parte Gladhill, 8 Metc. 

Mass., 171, per Shaw, C.J. See, also, Ledwith v. Rosalsky, 244 N.Y. 406, 155 N.E. 688, 689. 
6
 QUO WARRANTO. In old English practice. A writ, in the nature of a writ of right for the king, against him who claimed 

or usurped any office, franchise, or liberty, to inquire by what authority he supported his claim, in order to determine the 

right. It lay also in case of non-user, or long neglect of a franchise, or misuser or abuse of it; being a writ commanding the 

defendants to show by what warrant he exercises such a franchise, having never had any grant of it, or having forfeited it by 

neglect or abuse. 3 Bl.Comm. 262. 
7
 Declaration of Independence. 
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and our Posterity. This is what We the People ordained and established via the Declaration of 

Independence, the Constitution, and the Bill of Rights.  

But rogue elected and appointed servants knowingly and willfully in violation of 18 USC §2383
8
 

having engaged, and continue to engage, in insurrection against the ‘Law of the Land.’ And, Seditious 

Conspiracy is in violation of 18 USC § 2384
9
 proven by the fact that many have organized themselves 

to dishonor their oath to support and defend our Constitution. And instead, they are supporting and 

defending their repugnant agenda to overrule the Peoples’ God given unalienable right to defend 

ourselves from such tyrants via Amendment II. 

We the People, via Amendment II,
10
 ordained and codified our unalienable right to a ‘well-regulated-

militia’ and ‘reserved-militia’
11
 armed with “military-grade rifles” being necessary in order to secure 

‘Free States,’ from enemies both foreign and domestic. Militias always required military-grade 

weapons of the day; you cannot defend against an M-16 auto or AK-47 auto with a handgun or hunting 

rifle. 

We the People being sovereign, ordained and established under the Bill of Rights; a ‘well-regulated-

militia’ that normally operates, of course, under the authority of the President or Governor when called 

to suppress insurrections or repel invasions under Article I Section 8 clause 15.
12
 And, the ‘Reserve 

Militia’ that operates under the auspices of the Sheriff when called. Rooted in long centuries of Anglo-

American history finding its beginnings in Israel in 1400 BC, the Regular and Reserve Militia is a 

constitutional fixture in its own right. Its institutional relationship remains independent when 

defending our unalienable God given rights from tyrants who have seized control of our 

government(s). 

The ‘Militia’ being We the People themselves are separate from the states and federal governments, 

over whose functioning the states and federal governments do not control; in that “whenever any Form 

of Government becomes destructive of these ends, it is the Right of the People to alter or to abolish...” 

When communications between the People and their servants completely breakdown, the Militia is the 

                                                           
8
 18 U.S. Code § 2383: Rebellion or insurrection: [Organized opposition to authority] Whoever incites, sets on foot, 

assists, or engages in any rebellion or insurrection against the authority of the United States or the laws thereof, or gives aid 

or comfort thereto, shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than ten years, or both; and shall be incapable of 

holding any office under the United States. (June 25, 1948, ch. 645, 62 Stat. 808; Pub. L. 103–322, title XXXIII, 

§?330016(1)(L), Sept. 13, 1994, 108 Stat. 2147). 
9
 18 USC § 2384: Seditious conspiracy - If two or more persons in any State or Territory, or in any place subject to the 

jurisdiction of the United States, conspire to overthrow, put down, or to destroy by force the Government of the United 

States, or to levy war against them, or to oppose by force the authority thereof, or by force to prevent, hinder, or delay the 

execution of any law of the United States, or by force to seize, take, or possess any property of the United States contrary to 

the authority thereof, they shall each be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than twenty years, or both. 
10
 Amendment II: “A well-regulated Militia, being necessary to the security of a Free State, the right of the people to keep 

and bear Arms, shall not be infringed.” 
11
 Using as an example the New York State Constitution Article XII [Defense; militia] Section 1. The defense and 

protection of the state and of the United States is an obligation of all persons within the state. The legislature shall provide 

for the discharge of this obligation and for the maintenance and regulation of an organized militia. 
12
 Article I Section 8 clause 15: The Congress shall have power to provide for calling forth the militia to execute the laws 

of the union, suppress insurrections and repel invasions. 
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enforcement arm of We the People to bring them back under the chains of the Constitution. Without 

the Militia, Liberty will be lost! 

Virginia Constitution Article I Bill of Rights Section 13: Militia; standing armies; 

military subordinate to civil power: That a well-regulated militia, composed of the body of 

the people, trained to arms, is the proper, natural, and safe defense of a free state, therefore, 

the right of the people to keep and bear arms shall not be infringed; that standing armies, in 

time of peace, should be avoided as dangerous to liberty; and that in all cases the military 

should be under strict subordination to, and governed by, the civil power. 

George Mason’s, speech in the Virginia ratifying convention, in 1788 he said, “When the resolution of 

enslaving America was formed in Great Britain, the British Parliament was advised by an artful man, 

—who was governor of Pennsylvania—, to disarm the people; that it was the best and most effectual 

way to enslave them; but that they should not do it openly, but weaken them, and let them sink 

gradually, by totally disusing and neglecting the militia.”  

Today our “servants” tell us that in order to be free and secure, it is “necessary” for us to give up our 

arms and trust them with our “security and safety.” But history has shown us that “Necessity is the plea 

for every infringement of human freedom. It is the argument of tyrants; it is the creed of slaves.”
13
 As 

Benjamin Franklin said,
14
 “They that can give up essential liberty to obtain a little temporary safety 

deserve neither liberty nor safety.” 

True Liberty in this world is rare and history recalls that it was gifted and lost only once from 1400-

1000 BC, by the Nation of Israel. And, in 1776, it was gifted a second time to the People who are 

called by His name, ‘Israel!’
15
 Today it is the duty of the People to secure Liberty before it is lost 

again. In Genesis 1:28, God blessed His children and commanded them to subdue the earth. We will 

never let the weight of the deep-state endanger our liberties, our republic, or democratic processes. We 

should take nothing for granted. We must guard against those who for millennia strived to possess our 

land by deceit and by force and fill the face of the world with their dark cities.
16
 It is the Peoples’ duty 

to “secure the blessings of liberty to ourselves and our posterity.”
17
  

The history of the servants within our present government, like our founding fathers of yesterday, is a 

history of repeated injuries and usurpations, all having in direct object the establishment of an absolute 

Tyranny over these States. To prove this, let Facts be submitted to a candid world: 

• On September 25, 2013, Secretary of State John Kerry, in an act of war against the unalienable 

rights of the People protected by Amendment II, against the will of We the People and without 

our consent, committed treason by covertly signing the United Nations Arms Trade Treaty 

                                                           
13
 William Pitt (the Younger), Speech in the House of Commons, November 18, 1783. 

14
 Historical Review of Pennsylvania, 1759. 

15
 Exo 4:22 ..., Thus saith the LORD, Israel is my son, even my firstborn: 

16
 Isa 14:21. 

17
 Preamble to the Constitution. 
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thereby surrendering the Peoples’ unalienable rights protected by the Second Amendment to 

foreign powers, hostile to Liberty. 

• On September 24, 2014, Barrack Obama while addressing the U.N. General Assembly 

concerning the United Nations Arms Trade Treaty; in an act of war against the unalienable 

rights of the People protected by Amendment II, against the will of We the People said, “All 

nations must meet our responsibility to observe and enforce international norms” thereby 

covertly yielding his oath of office to foreign powers. 

• On December 24th 2014, Christmas Eve, the United Nations Arms Trade Treaty covertly 

became binding on the nations that had ratified it (signed by John Kerry). Under fiction of 

law,
18
 the treaty provides the basis for additional gun regulations in America under the guise of 

“necessity.”  

• On April 30, 2016, Barrack Obama, at a White House correspondent’s dinner speech, said: 

“The End of the Republic has never looked better.” 

A LEAGUE OF EVIL: The following statistics were reported in the September 11th, 1999, issue of 

The Economist magazine, page 7, titled “A League of Evil.”
19
 

a. 1915-1917 Ottoman Turkey banned gun possession, and then targeted Armenians (mostly 

Christians) and killed 1-1.5 million people. 

b. 1927-1949 Nationalist China banned private ownership of guns, and then targeted political 

opponents, army conscripts, and others, killing 10 million people. 

c. 1929-1945 Soviet Union banned gun possession, and then targeted political opponents and 

farming communities, killing 20 million people. 

d. 1933-1945 Nazi Germany (and occupied Europe) banned gun possession, and then targeted 

political opponents, Jews, Gypsies and critics killing 20 million people. 

e. 1949-1952; 1957-1960; 1966-1976 Red China instituted the death penalty for supplying guns to 

“counter-revolutionary criminals” and anyone resisting any government program, and then 

targeted political opponents, killing 20-35 million people. 

f. 1960-1981 Guatemala banned gun possession, and then targeted Mayans, other Indians, and 

political enemies, killing 100,000-200,000 people. 

g. 1971-1979 Uganda registered gun owners, instituted warrantless searches, and then targeted 

Christians and political enemies, killing 300,000 people.  

h. 1975-1979 Cambodia registered gun owners and then targeted educated persons and political 

enemies, killing 2 million people.  

i. 1994 Rwanda registered gun owners and then targeted the Tutsi people killing over 800,000. 

Unarmed people have no defense against a “demonical” government. In the 20th century alone, 

governments killed a total of 262 million civilians. - Nobel Peace Prize finalist R.J. Rummel in an 

update to statistics originally presented in his Death by Government, Transaction Publishers, 1994. 

                                                           
18
 FICTION OF LAW: “Something known to be false is assumed to be true.” Ryan v. Motor Credit Co., 130 N.J.Eq. 531, 

23 A.2d 607, 621.; “That statutes which would deprive a citizen of the rights of person or property without a regular trial, 

according to the course and usage of common law, would not be the law of the land.” -- Hoke vs. Henderson,15, N.C.15,25 

AM Dec 677. 
19
 Original source: Death by “Gun Control,” by Aaron Zelmen and Richard W. Stevens; Mazel Freedom Press, Inc; 

January 1, 2001. 
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We the People would like to remind our elected servants of Virginia and New York and other states of 

the Declaration of Rights, via the Virginia Constitution made by the good people of Virginia in the 

exercise of their sovereign powers, which rights do pertain to them and their posterity, as the basis and 

foundation of government which states: 

• Section 1. Equality and rights of men: That all men are by nature equally free and 

independent and have certain inherent rights, of which, when they enter into a state of society, 

they cannot, by any compact, deprive or divest their posterity; namely, the enjoyment of life and 

liberty, with the means of acquiring and possessing property, and pursuing and obtaining 

happiness and safety. 

• Section 2. People the source of power: That all power is vested in, and consequently derived 

from, the people, that magistrates are their trustees and servants, and at all times amenable to 

them. 

The United States Constitution is clear that federal and state governments have no authority to infringe 

upon We the Peoples’ unalienable right to keep and bear arms including automatic military-grade 

weapons. This is an unalienable right and therefore cannot be altered by statute or amendment. Any 

elected or appointed servant who ignores their oath and uses their office of trust to prevent, limit, or 

infringe in any way the People’s Amendment II will be met with indictments for engaging in 

insurrection against the laws of the United States in violation of 18 USC §2383 which states:  

18 U.S. Code § 2383: Whoever incites, sets on foot, assists, or engages in any rebellion 

or insurrection against the authority of the United States or the laws thereof, or gives aid 

or comfort thereto, shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than ten years, 

or both; and shall be incapable of holding any office under the United States. 

Furthermore, 

• Our founding documents established the one and only lawful government in that “Governments 

are instituted among Men, deriving their just powers from the consent of the governed,…” no 

other type of government is lawful and just! 

• The United States Constitution expresses a balance of power that is self-evident and cannot be 

violated by rule, statute, or amendment. 

• To violate said balance would render the United States Constitution feeble thereby requiring a 

revamping of all our founding documents and a loss of Natural Law.  

• That self-evident balance of power on one level is between the three branches well-defined in 

Articles I, II, and III. 

• On another level it is a self-evident balance of power between the Federal Government, State 

governments and We the People well-defined in the 10
th
 Amendment.

20
 

• Any legislation that upsets the balance of power, such as the 14
th
, 16

th
, and 17

th
 Amendments, is 

‘NULL and Void.’ 

• We the Peoples’ unalienable rights, such as the Amendment II, are non-negotiable because 

unalienable rights are gifted by our Creator not given by man.  
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 Amendment X: The powers not delegated to the United States by the Constitution, nor prohibited by it to the States, are 

reserved to the states respectively, or to the people. 
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• Not the legislators, not the judiciary, not the executive, and not even the People, in short no 

man can void an unalienable right. Only God can void His blessings of unalienable rights! 

• Any elected or appointed ‘Servant’ that uses their elected or appointed office of trust to incite, 

assist, or engages in any rebellion or insurrection against the Law of the Land
21
 is in bad 

behavior and thereby shall be removed from office and tried for Treason in a Natural Law 

court. 

People have a right to think and believe as they will. But when you are entrusted with an office of trust 

either by election or appointment and you take an oath to ‘uphold and support the Constitution for the 

United States of America’ you have a duty and are expected to lay your personal opinions aside and 

uphold your oath. If you cannot do the ‘Just Thing’ you ‘MUST’ resign, and if you do not resign we 

will assist you with an indictment. 

Therefore if you use your office of trust to war against the Peoples’ unalienable right to keep and bear 

arms, protected by Amendment II, you war against a self-evident Law, granted by God, that can never 

be altered and you will be guilty of insurrection. 

TTTTHE TTTTRIBUNAL OOOORDERS, via our prerogative of Writ Quo Warranto, that the defendants give an account 

of their stewardship and cease and desist from using their office of trust that they occupy to incite and 

engage in insurrection against the Law of the Land or resign.  

All state and federal legislators have 30 days to undo legislation or be in the process of undoing 

legislation that infringes on the Peoples’ God given right to keep and bear arms. 

Justice will prevail, our indictments will be honored, and our warrants will be executed. Transparency 

of government and Law and Order must prevail in order to save the only ‘One True Lawful Republic.’ 

No one is above the Law, a partial truth is no truth at all, a partial law is no law at all, and a partial 

right is no right at all! Obey, resign, or face charges of insurrection, your choice! 

It is So Ordered:   February 19, 2020 

Seal   Albany, New York 

 

 

 

Common Law Tribunal 
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 Article VI Clause 2: This Constitution, and the laws of the United States which shall be made in pursuance thereof; and 

all treaties made, or which shall be made, under the authority of the United States, shall be the supreme law of the land; and 

the judges in every state shall be bound thereby, anything in the Constitution or laws of any State to the contrary 

notwithstanding. 


